
From: Steven.Long@sce.com
Sent: 4/28/2010 11:30:46 AM
To: Lai, Peter (peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov)

ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com); 
CHarmstead@semprautilities.com (CHarmstead@semprautilities.com); Darren 
(Darren.Hanway@sce.com); Redacted_______________________

Cc: Redacted
don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com) Redacted
Redacted
KMcKinley@semprautilities.com (KMcKinley@semprautilities.com); Kevin 
Madison [Redacted ~
Redacted

EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com (EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com); Jeff Hirsch
Redacted
Redacted Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); [Redacted

Redacted
Redacted
Redacted ; marian.brown@sce.com (marian.brown@sce.com); 
Walsh, Natalie (natalie.walsh@cpuc.ca.gov); shahana.samiullah@sce.com 
(shahana.samiullah@sce.com); LSidibe@semprautilities.com 
(LSidibe@semprautilities.com): Redacted ____________
Redacted
Matthew.Evans@sce (Matthew.Evans@sce.com); Martin.Yu@sce.com
(Martin.Vu@sce.com); Paul Reeves Redacted____________________
KValenzuela@semprautilities.com tKValenzuela@semprautilities.com); Peter Ford 
(PF ord@semprautilities .com] Redacted ________________________
Redacted
Redacted ; Tapawan-
Conway, Zenaida G. (zenaida.tapawan-conway@cpuc.ca.gov); 
steve.galanter@sce.com (steve.galanter@sce.com)

Bee:
Subject: Re: Today's non-DEER review meeting moved to Friday 

Peter,

As a follow-up from Monday's meeting,
we have made the following types of changes to the document:

1. Clarified
what is the utilities point of view in various places ("Utility's 
Opinion")

2. Clarified
the agreement from the April 9th meeting by adding on sentence of clarification 
and dropping the two sections that were problematic.
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3. Added
a reference to the analysis for the likely DOE2 impacts (SCE values) and 
an appendix with that explanation.

4. Provided
some minor edits to the custom document and other items throughout.

All the changes were highlighted in 
yellow so they can be reviewed quickly.

We'd like to discuss in the meeting 
today.

Steven M. Long, P.E.

Manager

Energy Engineering

Strategic Planning and Technical Services

Customer Energy Efficiency and Solar Division

Southern California Edison

6042A North Irwindaie Ave.

Irwindale, CA 91702

626-633-3108

626-607-7682 Cell

626-633-3394 Fax

{In Archive} Today's
non-DEER review meeting moved to Friday

to abesa i Redacted__________________ ICHarmstead,
Darren, Don.Arambula, EKirchhoff, I Red I,

I Red I. Jeff Hirsch Kevin Madison, 
KMcKiniev.lRed I. KValenzuela, LSidibe, 
Marian.Brown, markmcnulty Martin.Vu, 
Matthew.Evans@sce, |Reda |, Paul Reeves, 
Peter Ford, Robert Kasman, 
Shahana.Samiullah,

04/21 /201( 
11:38

AM
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Redacted Steve.Galanter, 
Steven.Long, Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida 
G., Walsh, Natalie

"Lai, Peter" <peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov>From:

<abesa@semprautilities.com>] Redacted 
I Redacted [ <CHarmstead@semprautilities.com>,
"Darren" <Darren.Hanway@sce.com>, <Don.Arambula@sce.com>, 
<EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com>,[Rprlartpd 
"Jeff Hirsch" <James.J.Hirsch@amail.com>. "Kevin Madison"
Redacted [=KMcKinlev@semprautilities.com>.
Rpdartpd______ |. <KValenzuela@semprautilities.com>. <LSidibe@semprautilities.com>.
<Marian.Brown@sce.com>, I Redacted________________ |, <Martin.Vu@sce.com>,
"Matthew.Evans@sce" <Matthew.Evans@sce.com>]Rpr|pirtpd 
"Paul Reeves" <PaulReevesPRC@amail.com>. "Peter Ford"

To:

]

<PFord@semprautilities.com>, [Redacted_______________________|
<Shahana.Samiullah @sce. co m>,| Redacted I
________ |________|<Steve.Galanter@sce.com>, <Steven.Long@sce.com>,
"Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G." <zenaida.tapawan-conway@opuc.ca.gov>, 
"Walsh, Natalie" <natalie.walsh@opuc.ca.gov>

Redacted

This message is being viewed in an archive.
Archive:

Hi All,
Just a reminder that today's meeting is
moved to Friday at 2 PM. I will send a separate email with a call-in 
number for that meeting.

Thanks,
Peter
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